

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “8.40.030 All-Night Parking Prohibited” of the Payson Municode Code is hereby *amended* as follows:

AMENDMENT

8.40.030 ~~All-Overnight~~ Night Parking Prohibited

- A. General Prohibition.** No Vehicle shall be parked in any ~~M~~municipal ~~P~~public ~~P~~parking ~~L~~lot between the hours of ~~twelve~~12:00 ~~p~~a.m. and ~~five~~5:00 a.m. of any day.
- B. Permit Exception.** Permits may be obtained for ~~M~~municipal ~~P~~public ~~P~~parking ~~L~~lots, ~~which~~that are posted with signage stating: “No ~~e~~Over-night ~~p~~Parking ~~e~~Except by ~~p~~Permit, ~~b~~Between the ~~h~~Hours of ~~twelve~~12:00 ~~p~~a.m. and ~~five~~5:00 a.m. ~~of any day.~~”
- C. Residential Parking Permits.**
1. Parking ~~P~~permits may be purchased by property owners of legally existing non-conforming residential properties ~~if said properties~~ that cannot physically accommodate legal on-site parking.
 2. Permits for residential over-night parking shall be purchased and renewed annually. ~~and shall be limited to a~~
 3. A maximum of two (2) permits may be issued per legally existing residential unit. The actual number of permits per unit ~~will~~shall be determined by ~~considering, evaluating:~~
 - a. ~~t~~The number of existing off-street stalls; and
 - b. ~~any~~The availability of physical space ~~available~~ for additional off-street parking stalls.
 4. Permit fees shall be set forth in the Payson City Fee Schedule~~by council resolution.~~
 5. ~~Other~~Additional permit conditions may be ~~required~~imposed administratively if deemed necessary to minimize negative impacts.
- D. Government Vehicles.** Government-owned vehicles are permitted to park in all municipal public parking lots at any time.